The questions received on the Draft RFP are provided below.   They are separated into two groups: 1) Those that resulted in Draft RFP changes and 2) Those that required no Draft RFP changes and clarifications are provided.

Question numbers and Offeror identities are withheld.

RFP Changes in Response to Draft RFP Questions: 

1. PV/S Certification Program: Will a list of the re-certification/ISI activities and any current backlog be provided? Provided certification expiration dates for satellite vessels at Attachment J-1, Appendix A-12.

2. Volume II – Cost/Price Proposal – Specific Instructions, Page L-22-L-24. Comment: The last subsection on Page L-22 is f – Subcontracts. However, page L-24 picks up with i – Contract Facilities Capital Cost of Money (COM). Sections g and h appear to have been inadvertently left out. Re-lettered Section L.14.F as appropriate.  Moved CP2 Risk Assessment to end of Volume II.

3. The current contract required the incumbent contractor to replace most of the Laboratory standards with contractor owned equipment.  How many contractor owned standards are currently in use in the Calibration Laboratory?  What are they? Is there a provision in the incumbent’s contract for a first right of refusal sale to the successor contractor or the Government?   Are there any measurement areas that the government considers the incumbent to be under equipped? 

There is no Contractor owned laboratory standards.  Added Section L.18.11 (Other Data) to clarify that “Government provided General & Special Purpose Equipment has provided the capability to meet RFP general functions.”

4. Appendix A-21, Will there be a Fluid Transporter re-certification backlog expected at turnover? No. Is it expected that certification will be required during this PP&C contract?

Modified Attachment J-1, Appendix A-21 to reflect certification expiration dates for Fluid Transporters.

Appendix A-21, PP&C maintenance of the Fluid Transporters includes the “wetted” portion of the transporters and the cylinder test/clean/paint. Are the manifold cabinets considered part of the “undercarriage and running gear”? No. Added verbiage in Attachment J-1, Appendix A-21, Operational Data, to clarify “cabinets” is included in the Contractor’s responsibility.
5. In the Performance Requirements Summary, WBS 1.2, b), maintain configuration control standards (pg. B-8) and WBS 1.5, a) & b), PV/S re-certification (pg. B-10), it is imperative the Government provide a PV/S complete and accurate documentation package, which should include current configuration, mechanical drawings, history of use/modifications and the basis (tests & calculations) for current certifications. They should also include a current list of PV/S and schedule for re-certification. The draft indicates approximately 10/year (pg. L-31).  Changed verbiage in Section L.18.5 to clarify documentation and certification issues are addressed in Attachment J-1, Appendices 12 & 13 and other certifications required.
6. In the same Requirements Summary, WBS 1.4, b), maintain spare parts (pg. B-10), what is the current inventory and how was it derived, is it adequate and what is the condition of components? Current Inventory is adequate to support Valve and Component Refurbishment.  Are spares readily available for the systems? Yes. Clarified spare parts inventory issue at Attachment J-7-1 “maintained/replaced by the contractor under the provisions of this contract.  Current spare parts in the inventory for special use equipment will be turned over to the contractor.”

7. Page J-1-9, par. 1.2.2, What is the current status of the incumbent’s RCM program?  Will documentation of all previous RCM work be provided?

Clarified RCM program requirements in Attachment J-1, Section 1.2.1. Identified requirement as a “start-up” requirement to this contract.  “the RCM program is being implemented in this contract for the PP&C effort for the first time.”  List of Available PT&I data needed for RCM input provided in Attachment J-10.

8. Ref. J-9-16.  What are the wage rates for the Metrology/Calibration Technician I, II and III that have been appended to the wage determination? Wage Determination rates for these categories will be included prior to release of RFP.  If not available at time of RFP release, the Offeror will be instructed to use the Civil Service equivalency rates stated in Section G.8.
9. Page J-1-15 par 1.3.12.  Under Program Support, what type tasks are outside of the Contractors system boundaries?

Draft RFP Statement too vague as it pertains to contract requirements. Deleted Attachment J-1, Section 1.3.12. “ The Contractor shall perform PP&C related tasks requested by the customer that are outside the Contractors system boundaries that are minor in nature.” 

10. Section L.17 requires NASA Forms 533M and 533Q, but DRD 1007MA-006 Financial Management Reports refer only to 533M.  Is the 533Q required, and if so, 
will DRD 1007MA-006 be revised?
533Q submission not required. Removed X in Section L.17.

11. The Wage Determination Section provides descriptions of Metrology/ Calibration Technicians I, II, and III, but no conformed rates are given, and they are not listed in the Wage Determination.  What are the SCA rates for these categories? WD rates for these categories will be included prior to release of RFP.  If not available at time of RFP release, the Offeror will be instructed to use the Civil Service equivalency rates stated in Section G.8.

12. Reference Section E.4.  For what type of deliveries does the Government desire a DD250, since this is a cost type contract and most of the deliveries are not separately priced?  Is it the DRD's or the IDIQ effort?

DD250 is not applicable to this RFP. Contractor has no deliverables defined in this contract and will not need to generate any DD250’s.  Deleted Sec. E.4.

13. Does all current Calibration Lab software for pressure, flow, temperature, force cell, etc. meet the added requirements of ISO 17025 and provide uncertainty analysis computation and uncertainty data for each calibrated point?

Changed verbiage in Attachment J-1-21, Section 1.7 to clarify contract requirement for Calibration Facility to be fully compliant to ISO 17025 & ANSI/NCSL Z540 with stated exceptions four years from the date of contract award.  Added DRD 1007MA-012 to evaluate Contractor progress towards full compliance. 

14. Shouldn't the Work Requirement statement in Clause B.4.1, page B-11, under 
WBS Element 1.7,b), read "Complete all calibrations requiring repairs within 
60 days", or "Calibration of instruments requiring repair that are not 
completed within 60 calendar days"? Also, under the MADR column for the above, it says "over 90 days", not "60". Which is correct? 60 days. Changed Section B.4.1 to a MADR based on “instruments over 60 days” and a Work Requirement that “includes repair and calibration time”. 

15. Evaluation Criteria, Page H-5. There is a reference in this paragraph to an “Attachment 1 – Safety Health Management Implementation Guide and Assessment Matrix.” This attachment appears to have been inadvertently left out of the DRFP.

SEC did a complete re-write of Section H.7 (Safety Performance Evaluation) included in the Final RFP.

16. Volume II – Cost/Price Proposal – IDIQ Effort, Section L14 F.L, Page L-25. Question: This section requires the submittal of IDIQ rates. This section states that these rates will be used for evaluation purposes only, however, potential IDIQ pricing does not appear to be required. The rates will be used to determine probable cost based on estimated potential IDIQ work. Please confirm whether IDIQ rates (and their

respective cost build up) are needed for cost submittal purposes but that no work is actually priced using the IDIQ rates for cost volume submittal purposes.

Changed verbiage in Section L.14.k, IDIQ Effort, to clarify the proposed coefficients and fixed labor rates the Offeror submits on Form K and Section B.10 are the coefficients and fixed labor rates the contractor will use to price IDIQ work during the performance of the contract.  The proposed coefficients and fixed labor rates the Offeror submits on Form K and Section B.10 will also be used for an IDIQ most probable cost analysis.

17. Attachment J-1, Performance Work Statement, Page J-1-10, Paragraph 1.2.1Question: This paragraph states that “All Predictive Testing and Inspection

(PT&I), as a part of RCM, will be performed by others, but it will be up to the

Contractor to analyze the data and take required cost saving action and to provide a RCM improvement metric. A list of equipment that will receive PT&I can be found in Section J-10.” This list includes equipment from Bldg 4673 (WTA RP-1 Storage and Transfer System), Bldg 4597 (ETA RP-1 Storage and Transfer System), and Bldg 4670 (WTA LOX Storage and Transfer System). Yet, according to page l-37, “The Most Significant PWS Changes Relative to Existing Contract,” items (j) and (m) effectively delete Contractor O&M support for the LOX Storage & Transfer System and RP-1 System. Can the Offeror assume that he will have no responsibility for PT&I data analysis in support of developing an RCM methodology for the equipment in these three facilities?
Deleted all equipment associated with BLDG. 4673, 4597 and 4670 from Attachment J-10.  The Contractor is not responsible for this equipment and is not part of the RCM Program.

18. Attachment J-1, Performance Work Statement, Page J-1-18, Paragraph 1.5.1 b. Question: “The Contractor shall maintain certification status of the pressure vessels and systems…as specified in the individual plan for each system in Appendix A.” Appendix A-26 outlines the LOX Storage and Transfer Systems. Yet, paragraph 10 (j), page L-37 deletes the LOX Storage and Transfer System from the contract. Can the Offeror assume that he has no certification maintenance responsibility for the LOX Storage System? Added verbiage to Operational Data in Appendix A-26 to clarify the contractor is responsible for maintaining certifications on the Liquid Oxygen Storage and Transfer Systems.
19. Attachment J-1, Performance Work Statement, Page J-1-21, 1.7, 

Paragraph 4; Page J-1-24, 1.7.7, Paragraph 2.  Question: The requirement for complying with ISO 17025 is not clear. Page J-1-21, 1.7, Paragraph 4 uses the term “comply.” Again in page J-1-24, 1.7.7, Paragraph 2: The term “compliant” is used. Are these references intended to mean ‘best effort” or 100% compliance? Request more explicit insight regarding requirement for strict adherence to all ISO 17025 criteria.

Changed verbiage in Attachment J-1-21, Section 1.7 to clarify contract requirement for Calibration Facility to be fully compliant to ISO 17025 & ANSI/NCSL Z540 with stated exceptions four years from the date of contract award.  Added DRD 1007MA-012 to evaluate Contractor progress towards full compliance.

20. Attachment J-9, Wage Determination, Page J-9-16. Question: 

Metrology/Calibration Technicians I, II, and III appear to have been conformed, but minimum hourly rates are not shown Page J-9-13. Is this information available? WD rates for these categories will be included prior to release of RFP.  If not available at time of RFP release, the Offeror will be instructed to use the Civil Service equivalency rates stated in Section G.8.
21. Attachment L-4, Past Performance Interview/Questionnaire Form, Page L-4-1. Question: Is this attachment included in the Past Performance Volume page count? Clarified Attachment L-4 is excluded from Volume page count in Section L.11.(a). 5.

22. Performance Work Statement, Attachment J-1, Section 1.2.1, Reliability Centered Maintenance, Page J-1-9. Question: The RFP states the MSFC currently uses a RCM Strategy. Please provide more information on this current strategy: what contractors, contracts, programs currently use RCM at MSFC; the procedures that they follow; and the RCM software used? 

Clarified RCM program requirements in Attachment J-1, Section 1.2.1. Identified requirement as a “start-up” requirement to this contract.  “the RCM program is being implemented in this contract for the PP&C effort for the first time.”  List of Available PT&I data needed for RCM input provided in Attachment J-10.

23. Performance Work Statement, Attachment J-1, Section 1.2.1, Reliability Centered Maintenance, Page J-1-9. Question: The RFP states the RCM program should be applied to the equipment listed in Appendix A. What are your expectations for accomplishing this in the first year vs. over a five-year period. Is this an IDIQ item? No. Recommend the RCM Plan be a part of the core contract with the implementation an IDIQ item due to complexity and cost. 
Clarified RCM program requirements in Attachment J-1, Section 1.2.1. Identified requirement as a “start-up” requirement to this contract.  “the RCM program is being implemented in this contract for the PP&C effort for the first time.”  List of Available PT&I data needed for RCM input provided in Attachment J-10.

24. Place of Performance, Section F.3, Page F-2. Question: Place of Performance states at such other locations as may be approved in writing by the CO. Please list all other locations that the current contractor has performed under this contract and the locations anticipated in the new contract.

Added Section 1.6.10 to Attachment J-1 to clarify that any potential contractor “off-site” work issues that may arise during the course of the contract will be handled through IDIQ.  Deleted in Section F.3, “and such other locations as may be approved in writing by the Contracting Officer.”

25. Wage Determination, Attachment J-9, Page J-9-13, Question: On page J-9-13, Special Notice, there are six labor categories that were identified as being “conformed.” However, there are three additional labor category descriptions (not included in the DOL Approved Classifications List) of what appear

should also be “conformed” positions (Metrology/Calibration Technician I to III) on page

J-9-16. The grades for all nine of these positions are listed as well in paragraph G.8

with their Federal Employee equivalent grade levels. The Grades listed for most of

these WD categories correspond to the numbers on the SCA Directory of Occupations.

However, four of the labor classifications (listed as if they correspond directly to a DOL

labor category) appear to have bogus Grade numbers.

• Production Control Clerk 10270 (this appears to be a typo - should be 01270)

• Metrology Calibration I 29032

• Metrology Calibration II 29033

• Metrology Calibration III 29034

Classifications for 29032, 29033 and 29034 cannot be found in the area wage

determination in the 29000 series. Will the government share copies of the approved

conformances, or clarify how these positions are currently conformed and provide the

associated minimum hourly rates? WD rates for these categories will be included prior to release of RFP.  If not available at time of RFP release, the Offeror will be instructed to use the Civil Service equivalency rates stated in Section G.8.
26. ATT. J-7.  Some of the “Special Use” equipment in ATT. J-7 is old enough to no longer be supported by the manufacturer.  Are replacement costs for this equipment allowable as direct chargers to the contract Yes, or will the Government replace this “Special Use” equipment if it reaches the point at which it can no longer be repaired? No.  Examples are the printers on pages J-7-3 and the computers (other than ODIN) J-7-6 

and J-7-7.

Clarified that Special Use equipment “shall be maintained/replaced by the contractor under the provisions of this contract” at Attachment. J-7-1. 

The RFP requires the Contractor to repair/replace “General Purpose” equipment if required and is not a direct charge to the contract.

Note: The example of printers (J-7-3) is actually “General Purpose” equipment. The other reference (J-7-6 & J-7-7) is “Special Purpose”.

27. Question: Job Description/Qualification (JD/Q) forms are to be completed for all

positions other than key personnel. To level the playing field and minimize transition

risk, will the government share with all bidders the current job descriptions and minimum

qualifications for all positions listed in section L.18, Staffing, on pages L-29-L-30? 
No, the Offeror is instructed in Section L.14, in UA2-Staffing to submit a JDQ (Job Description/Qualification Form) for each proposed job title other than Key Personnel. The Form requires entry of SCA Wage Determination Job Title and Directory of Occupations Classification Number.

28. Volume III – Past Performance Factor – Specific Instructions, Section L, Page L-26. Question: Instructions request narrative on work performed on three (3) most relevant contracts – independent of number of subcontractors on our team. Yet to satisfy all your Small Business Requirements we have identified multiple teammates. Request expansion to five or six most relevant contracts so we can present a better representation of our extremely qualified teammates and the breadth of our collective

PP&C-related experience. As a true indicator of past performance, the additional past

performance experience will help NASA secure a more accurate representation of all

team’s competency for the procurement.
Increased the Past Performance Interview/Questionnaire Form submittal limit from 3 to 6 in Section L.14.H.

Questions requiring no RFP changes:

29. Will a complete list of all tasks and associated workload indicators be provided? Workload indicators are reflected in Section L.18 (Background and Historical Data) and Attachment J-1 (Performance Work Statement). No other work-load indicators are available.

30. Ref. PWS paragraph 1.7.1.2. which states that a “significant” amount of the calibration effort is performed on a scheduled basis.  Please quantify “significant” in terms of percentage of electronic and physical/dimensional equipment actually scheduled (the prescribing directive, MPG 8730.5, states the equipment users have the latitude to chose equipment category, and only Category I equipment is scheduled).  The amount of equipment in the Laboratory directly affects the performance fee deduction schedule in B.4. 

The PRS Table located in Section B.4.1 facilitates Performance Fee Deductions for non-performance in WBS 1.7.a. The Work Requirement uses an averaged backlog over several reporting periods to accommodate exceptionally high periods of calibration laboratory instrument receipts.

Note:
The “category” of a piece of equipment received by the Calibration Laboratory as it relates to MPG 8730.5 has no bearing on the backlog reported in the Calibration Facility Weekly Production report. Any equipment received by the Calibration Laboratory becomes “backlog”.
31. Has a Revision No.18 to the Wage Determination No. 1994-2008 been requested, and if so, is it expected to be received in time to be incorporated into the final RFP?

The most current Wage Determination will be provided in Attachment J-9 of the final RFP when posted.

32. Are there any planned major facility or equipment upgrades already planned for the contract period? No
33. Appendix A-20: Does the PP&C contractor maintain any cross-country buried or above ground pipelines? Yes.  Will the details of current condition and status of cathodic protection be provided?  This information is not available. Will work-load indicators be provided? No. Contractor responsibilities for Cathodic Protection Systems are explained in Appendix A-20. 

34. Appendix A-21 Are there any DOT or local (NASA) waivers for the Fluid Transporters? No

Are the Fluid Transporters ever used on public highways or are they limited to onsite MFSC/Redstone transport? As stated in RFP, all Mission work will be performed at MSFC. History shows limited trailer deliveries to other Redstone Arsenal sites. Any Redstone Arsenal trailer deliveries on this contract would be handled as specified in Attachment J-1, Section 1.6.10. Is the reason for the expiration of the four-wheel transporters certification expiration made clear in the referenced MPG 8823.2 and POP-3-1001-P? No, the expiration is due to time-limited certifications.  The contractor is responsible for certifications for these transporters as stated in Appendix A-21.
35. If the calibration laboratory receives an exceptionally high input of items needing calibration because of unforeseen testing going on at MSFC several times during the quarter where the laboratory could not keep up with the input, does the Contractor get penalized?

The PRS Table located in Section B.4.1 facilitates Performance Fee Deductions for non-performance in WBS 1.7.a. The Work Requirement uses an averaged backlog over several reporting periods to accommodate exceptionally high periods of calibration laboratory instrument receipts.

36. If the PP&C Contractor sends items to an OEM for repair and the OEM repairs are beyond 60 days, is the Contractor penalized? Yes

The 60 day period includes repair and calibration for the instrument as stated in the PRS table located in Section B.4.1., WBS 1.7.b.

37. Ref L.18.1. It is unusual for contract staffing to be provided in an RFP.  Is this section for information only, or do these numbers represent minimums or desired levels? No,

As stated in Section L.18, the Background and Historical Data is “ furnished for the sole purpose of providing all Offerors a better understanding of the requirements contained in this solicitation” with Section L.18.1, Staffing, providing approximate current staffing experienced under the existing contract. 
38. Why not revise the schedule to allow award in September & startup in October to align this contract with the beginning of the Government’s fiscal year?  The current schedule is as provided on Page 5 of the site visit presentation charts posted on NAIS.
 39. J-1, 1.7, last paragraph.  States you must send the instrument to a vendor with a 4 to 1 turn down ratio, if you don't have one at the lab.  This may not be possible.  Four to one is not available anywhere for some instruments.  ATT J-1-21, Sec 1.7.  These are standards imposed on this contract. All requirements for this effort will be evaluated if cost or capabilities exceed resulting value to results.
40. Page J-1-4.  What respiratory protection devices are provided by others? Any required respiratory equipment will be provided to the contractor at no cost by the on site MSFC Contractor that is responsible for this.
41. Page J-1-14.par 1.3.9.  What types of testing are available from MSFC resources? Although MSFC has extensive testing capabilities and equipment, none are offered to the contractor. Attachment J-1 requires the contractor to provide or contract testing services needed to meet the requirements of the contract.  

42. Page J-1-60.  Is there a pneumastat test facility on site? Pneumatic testing of fluid transporters has historically been accomplished by the current contractor at Building 4648 (See Appendix A-22). 

43. The IDIQ Fixed Labor Rates (Section C.1) lists only one engineer.  Might it be in the Government's best interest that two rates be provided, a "junior" level and a more "senior" level engineer? Historical data shows the Engineer staffing for IDIQ work has utilized all levels of Engineers.  An averaged Engineering labor rate is acceptable to the Government.
 44. Shouldn't the Portable Clean Room identified in Appendix A-18, h), page J-1-55, be described as a "Portable Vertical Flow Tent"? No, it is a Portable Clean Room as described in Appendix A-18.
45. Will an SDB as a prime proposer be evaluated under Sub factor MP2 on small business, HUB zone small business, veteran-owned small business, and HBCU participation in comparison with the goals stated in Section L-11? Section L.10 states precise SDB goals in this procurement. Section M refers the Offeror to NFS 1815.304(B) and FAR 52.219-23. Each Offeror must analyze how these regulations may affect their SDB evaluation.

46. According to Section M, Sub factor 5, as an SDB, if we waive our price evaluation adjustment provided for in FAR 52.219-23, we would not receive any points under Mission Suitability evaluation for being an SDB. Is this correct? Section L.10 states precise SDB goals in this procurement. Section M.4 refers the Offeror to NFS 1815.304(B) and FAR 52.219-23. Each Offeror must analyze how these regulations may affect their Mission Suitability score.

47. Wage Determination, Attachment J-9, Page J-9-9. Question: The Service Contract Act requires that we pay 4% or 8% hazardous pay differentials to work that has been specifically designated by the agency for ordnance, explosives, and incendiary material differential pay. “These differentials are only applicable to work that has been specifically designated by the agency for ordnance, explosives, and incendiary material differential pay." Due to the contract requirement for “operations involving unloading, storage, and hauling of …[hazardous] material other than small arms ammunition”, are there any employees currently on the PP&C contract that are specifically designated by the client for the hazardous pay differential? If so, for

what portion of the work? The current contractor has no labor categories that qualify for hazardous duty pay. MSFC Safety has determined that no labor categories identified in this RFP will qualify for hazardous duty pay.

48. Would the government consider making documents available through the compilation of CDs instead of just through the use of a reading room that limits the Offeror’s ability to consult and thoroughly analyze the required information? No

49. Reference page L-27, paragraph H.2, “Complete the attached chart (Appendix L-3) including the contract name or number, contract SIC or NAICS, LTIR, number of lost workdays (injury or illness),” etc. Does the government want the lost workdays due to injury and/or chemical exposure or does the government want us to include all sick leave taken? The SEC does not understand this question. No response is offered.

Note: All reporting should be per LTIR requirements.
50. Would the government include the Standard Occupational Classification Code (SOC) found to the historical staffing classifications found in Paragraph L.18.1? No, the Offeror is instructed in Section L.14, in UA2-Staffing to submit a JDQ (JobDescription/Qualification Form) for each proposed job title other than Key Personnel. The Form requires entry of SCA Wage Determination Job Title and Directory of Occupations Classification Number.   
51. Attachment J-1, Performance Work Statement, Page J-1-24, Paragraph 1.7.7.1Question: This paragraph requires the contractor to “maintain and update a list of standards/equipment [in the Metrology Lab] … needed to maintain the state-of-the-art in all measurement areas in the Calibration Facility.” Such a list would assist Offerors in understanding the near term plans for Lab improvements. Could you

make this list available to Offerors? A list is not available. 

52. MP3 – Phase-In/Phase-Out Approach, Page L-12.Question: Paragraph MP3, Phase-In/Phase-Out Approach, calls for “a complete phase-in plan. Page L-6 includes a list of documents that are excluded from the page count limitation under the Mission Suitability Proposal, but does not include this Phase-In/Phase-Out Plan in that list. Is it the government intention to have Offerors include the Phase-In Plan in the prescribed 150-page limit? Yes, inclusion in 150page limit is as stated in Section L.11.
53. Question: Is there an electronic reference library containing any historical performance data, such as overall operation times, maintenance hours required, product performance (impurities, sample reports, etc.) on the systems referenced in this appendix? No electronic reference library is available.

54. Question: Please define core working hours and non-core working hours. How many personnel on contract are routinely assigned to alternate shifts? Historically, what fraction of the work force requires routine use of overtime to complete all PWS requirements? This is not a question relating to worker productivity and scheduling,rather an attempt to secure greater insight into government support services requirements dictating contractor physical presence during other than normal work hours.  Core work hours are stated in Attachment J-3.  Overtime history is stated in Section L.18.
55. Performance Work Statement, Attachment J-1, Section 1.1.1 B, Page J-1-2Question: “The Contractor shall submit verification of all licensing and certifications to the CO and COTR within 30 calendar days after contract award.” Is it fair to assume that all transferring incumbent employees’ licenses and certifications will be transitioned through to the new contract with their existing expiration/renewal dates intact? Although it is reasonable to assume that certain current contractor safety certifications can be transitioned, it cannot be assumed that all will be transitioned.  The Contractor is responsible for transitioning, obtaining and maintaining all employee certifications needed to meet contract requirements.
56. Question: Are the contract award date and contract start date the same.Yes  Is the

Phase-In Plan a part of the page count?Yes  Recommend that it not be part of the page

count to level the playing field with the incumbent contractor. NASA considers the page limit adequate for either case.

57. Fringe Benefits, Section B.2, Page G-10. Question: Vacation or Paid Leave – What percentage of the incumbent work force has <5 years service, between 5 to 10 years service, between 10 to 15 years services, and >15 years service? Vacation or paid leave information for the current contractor is not available.

58. Property Definition and Government Furnished Equipment Lists, Attachment J-7, Page J-7-1Question: How many additional NAD seats does the incumbent contractor currently have?  10 Seats.
59. MP3 – Phase-In/Phase-Out Approach, Section L, Page L-12 Question: “The submission shall include a complete phase-in plan leading to assumption of full contractual responsibility in not more than 60 calendar days after contract award. Please confirm that consistent with the Procurement Schedule

announced during the 19 February Site Visit, the full phase-in completion shall be NLT

December 17, 2003. Confirmed
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